[(12/8/2007) Dockst Optical System - Re: Eastshare Energy Center; 08-AFC-06

From: Caryn Haolmes

To: Susan Gefter i

cC: andrew.massey@acgov.org; Bill Pfanner; chris.bazar@acgov.ong; dndy.h...
Date: 12/6/2007 8:26 AM

Subject: Re: Eastshore Energy Center; 06-AFC-06

Desr Me, Gefter - [ hesitale o continue &-mall exchanges about the upcoming EEC heasings, but a partion of the letsr fram
Ms. Schudkind raises & conoerm on stalTs part about what is being filed on Friday, It % our understanding that all of the
parties’ testmony iS5 being flled on Friday. The only direct testimony that the witnesses will offer at the hearngs i a
summary of the writhen, pre-filed testimony; no testimony that was not pre-flled will be alleswed. This is what staff beleves
e Committes's Intent is (28 axpressed at the Prehaaring Confierence), i consistent with past Commission practics, and
avoids surprise and the meed to allow parties additional time to respond to new information,

In order to mirdmize e-mall traffic, please let staff and the other partiss know only If this understanding ks Inoommect.
Thank you,

St DOCKET
o Errgy ot 06-AFC-6

(316) 6544178 (ofMce)

(916) T04-4332 (oell) DATE OEC O & &7
e-mall: cholmesienengy.siate cas RECD. DEC 0 & mm
=>> "Ervietts McCullough” <emegulloughSlosiegal com= 12/5/2007 1:24 PM > > >

Ms, Gefter:

Arached please find & letter to you from Lews Schulldnd on behall of
thi Chabal Tntersenors and copied to all parties listed on the Proof of
Service,

Thank you.

Ervietta MoCuliough

Assistanl to Parmers Bick Bodanos & Laura Schulkind
and Associntes Andrew Lu and Arlin Kachalia
Liebert Cassldy Whitmone

153 Townsend Strest, Sulbe 520

San Frandsco, CA 94107

{415) 512-3000 Fao:: (415) B56-0306
emulioughiicwiegal com

The preceding e-mall message (Induding any attachments) contains
information that may be confidential, be protected by the
altomey-cllent or other applicable privileges, or constibute attomey
wirk product or non-public mformation. It |s intended to be conveyad
only to the designated redplent(s). If you are not an Intended
reciplent of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete K from your system. Lise, dissemination,



